
A SUBSIDIARY OF AMAX INC. 

GEOTHERMAL BRANCH 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

suBJECT: Option on Fee Lands, Deeth Area DATE: December 18, 1979 

cc: Larry Hall 
Dean Pilkington 

To: Jack Letts 

moM: Paul W. Greaves 

Further to the recent meeting of the "Exploration Committee," which you 
attended, it has been decided to attempt to secure an exploration permit, 
with option to lease on the following fee lands in the Deeth area: 

All of the available fee lands in N~ T38N R59E 

All of the available fee lands in T39N R59E 

I understand that your title work indicates that two major fee holder(s) 
control all of the above described property? 

I would be grateful if you could contact those person(s), and negotiate 
an agreement and option to lease at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Paul W. Gfeaies 
Land Assistant 

7100 WEST 44TH AVENUE, WHEAT RIDGE, COLORADO 80033 • TELEPHONE (303) 420-8100- TELEX 45-556 


